

Revised pension wording for your review

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 01 Nov 2016 12:30:50 -0400
Attachments: pension extract table clean proposed Nov 1 to cv.docx (31.52 kB)

Cindy,
Please see the highlighted section in the attached reflecting edits from today's FES discussion. If you are ok with the edits we will share with the broader group.
Nadine